From: |Redacted |
Sent: 4/28/2014 11:47:53 AM

To: Gonzalez, Nuria (nuria.gonzalez@cpuc.ca.gov) (nuria.gonzalez@cpuc.ca.gov);
acr(@cpuc.ca.gov (acr@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Bcec:
Subject: PG&E Closing Dinner, June 11

Hello Nuria and Ann Christina —

President Peevey and Commissioner Sandoval will be attending a PG&E closing dinner on
June 11 at Jardinier, 6pm. Please see below for details.

Thank you.

Redacted

VP, Regulatory Relations

Redacted

From: Ray O'Connor [mailto:ray.oconnor@ramirezco.comj

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2014 9:01 AM

To: 'anisha.mehra@jpmorgan.com'’ (anisha.mehra@ipmorgan.com);
nicholas.tatlow@morganstanlev.com: Okwudiri Onvedum@rbs.com
Cc: Bijur, Nicholas M.;|Redacted |Sandra Baumb
Subject: PG&E Closing Dinner

Hello everyone —

As you know, we have been asked by Nick & to organize a closing dinner following up on

SB GT&S 0087331


mailto:nuria.gonzalez@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:nuria.gonzalez@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:acr@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:acr@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:rav.oconnor@ramirezco.com1
mailto:anisha.mehra@jpmorqan.com
mailto:Qnverinm@rbs.com

their February transaction. We have reserved a private room at Jardiniere in San Francisco on
Wednesday June 11" - located at 300 Grove St (415 255 1481). Please be there by 6pm.
Book runners should bring 2 or 3 people with no more than 3. The company has asked that
one individual from each co-manager be invited too. Both President Peevey and Comm.
Sandoval from the CPUC have been invited to the dinner and are scheduled to attend. Also,
we are working with a lucite firm and will have those at the dinner.

To summarize:

Event: PCG closing dinner

Venue: Jardiniere

Address: 300 Grove St, S.F.

Date: Wednesday June 11*

Time: 6PM

Attendees: 3 per Bookrunner

Please let Sandy Baumb from my office, and me, know who will be attending from your firm.
Sandy’s number is 212 378 7134.

If there any questions please let me know.

Best regards —

Ray O’Connor -

Raymond S. O'Connor / Managing Director / Samuel A. Ramirez & Co., Inc. / 61 Broadway 29~
Floor

New York, NY
10006
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T: 212 248 1215/ F: 212 248 3856 / ray.oconnor@ramirezco.com / ramirezco.com

Alternate contact: Sandra Connor / T: 212 378 7134/ F: 212 248 3856 / sandra.connor@ramirezco.com

Any information or data provided in this message has been obtained from sources we believe to be reliable, but we do not guarantee its accuracy or
completeness. Such information reflects current market conditions, is subject to change without notice and should not be relied upon for tax
purposes. Any transactional detalls are provided at your reguest and do not supersede your normal trade confirmations or monthly statements. Any
product recommended is subject to prior sale. Additional information is available upon request.

Samuel A, Ramirez & Co. is a broker-dealer and as such underwrites municipal issuers’ securities. As an underwriter, Samuel A. Ramirez 8 Co.
may provide advice with respect to the structure, timing, terms and other similar matters concerning potential financings. Samuel A Ramirez & Co.'s
primary role as an underwriter is to purchase securifies frorm a municipal issuer for resale to investors in an arm's-length commercial transaction and
as such Samuel A, Ramirez & Co. has financial and other interests that differ from a municipal issuer's.

Samuel A. Ramirez & Co. and/or officers, directors or employees, may at times have a position in any security described above, and/or may act as
an investment banker, underwriter or advisor to any entity referenced. Samuel A Ramirez & Co. resarves the right fo monitor, review and archive the
content of all e-mail communications sent and/or received by its employees.

SAMUEL A RAMIREZ & CO.
SECURITIES, VIA E-MAIL.
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This transmission contains information intended to be confidential and solely for the use of Samuel A, Ramirez & Co. and those persons or entities
to whom it is directed. It is not to be reproduced, retransmitted, or in any other manner distributed. If vou received this message in error, PLEASE
contact Samuel A, Ramirez & Co., immediately by calling 212-248-0500,
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